RONALD FINK, JR

1009 Grandview Rd., Oil City, PA 16301

Ph: (814)673-9899

Ronfinkservice@gmail.com

Summary

Goal-oriented laborer dedicated to high levels of customer satisfaction and meeting aggressive business goals. Punctual, dependable and team player with specialized knowledge in factory settings and providing quality product.

Skills

- Management of Material Resources
- Fork truck certified
- Team and individual safety development
- Mapping and marking lines

- Time Management
- Proficient on crane and scissor lift
- Computerized billing and payroll

Experience

warehouse and sales associate

Oct 2018-Current

Stubler's — Oil City, PA

- Perform inventory and record data.
- Greet customers and ascertain what each customer wants or needs.
- Open and close cash registers, performing tasks such as counting money, separating charge slips, coupons, and vouchers, balancing cash drawers, and making deposits.

Subcontractor Jan 2015—Current

Stouffers Conracting — Lucinda, PA

- Hang drywall panels on metal frameworks of walls and ceilings in large buildings, using lifts or hoists to adjust panel heights when necessary.
- Mount tile, using adhesives, or by nailing, screwing, stapling, or wire-tying lath directly to structural frameworks.
- Schedule the project in logical steps and budget time required to meet deadlines.
- Confer with supervisory personnel, owners, contractors, or design professionals to discuss and resolve matters, such as work procedures, complaints, or construction problems.
- Requisition supplies or materials to complete construction projects.

laborer Apr 2014 – Jan 2015

NORTHWEST HARDWOODS — Titusville, PA

 Ensure quality product through measurement guidelines and specifications, maintain clean and safe working environment, assist others on lines that may get backed up.

fuel attendant Jan 2014-Jun 2014

KWIKFILL — Oil City, PA

 Regularly take inventory and stock merchandise, operate register, pump fuel, and check fluid levels under the hood, and assist with maintaining proper air pressure in vehicle tires.

Machine Operator

Jun 2010-Oct 2013

WEBCO INDUSTRIES RENO PLANT — Reno, PA

- Operate and maintain order of Laser, Liner, Polisher, Stamper and ITD machines.
- Completed all phases of continued Improvement Team.
- Fork lift certified and operated crane.

Locator Apr 2008—Aug 2008

PREMIER — Albany, New York

Locate and mark utility lines throughout Erie and Venango county.

Laborer Oct 2006-Apr 2008

CLARION BATH — Clarion, PA

 Placement of accents on bath and shower units, roll out wet fiber glass, prep molds for gel or acrylic molds ,and load trucks.

Delivery Truck Driver

Sep 2005-Jul 2006

PRIMO DISTRIBUTIONS — Franklin, PA

Deliver, collect inventory, order, rotate and remove bread products from various vendors,
 Stood in for supervisor communication meetings, perform basic office duties and
 receptionist, provide lawn care and vehicle upkeep and cleanliness.

Landscaper GROWAY — Franklin, PA

Apr 2000 - Sep 2005

 Install,maintain, and care for private and public landscape,purchase and deliver landscape lighting and other materials for clients, built decks,ponds,fencing and concrete borders.

Education

Welding Fabrication 18 credits D-11 Certified : WELDING TECHNOLOGY Jan 2010

CCAC — Meadville, PA, USA

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA: AUTO TRADES
Oil City Area High School — Oil City, PA, USA

Auto trades certified through Vo-tech

Jan 1997